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TO
COMPANY
FAX NUMBER 18506176381
FROM Janet Leisinger
DATE 12/4/2013 5:00:01 AM PST
RE 508293600, 508200417, 508331098, 508358398, 506303327
COVER MESSAGE

From: info@legalzoom.com [maitto:info@legalzoom.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 04, 2013 6:53 AM

To: Janet Leisinger

Subject: 12

This email and any attachments to it may be confidential. If this email was sent to you in
error, please notify me immediately by reply email, and please do not use, distribute,
retain, print, or copy the email or any of its attachments. LegalZoom is not a law firm and
can only provide self-help services at your specific direction. LegalZoom.com, Inc. is a
registered and bonded legal document assistant, #0104 Los Angeles County (exp.
12/13), and is located at 101 N. Brand Bivd., 11th Floor, Glendale, CA 91203.

WWW.EFAX.COM
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COVERLETTER
H13000263239 3.
Depariment of State
Division of Corporations
P. 0. Box 6327
Tallahassee, FL. 32314
SUBJECT: One Foot Inc.
' (PROPOSED CORPORATE NAME - MUST JNCLUDE SUFFTX)

Enclosed is an otiginal and one (1) copy.of the Articles of Incorporation and s check for <

£70.00 $78.75 578._75 $87.50

Filing Fee Filing Fee & Filing Fec- Filing Fee,
Certificate ol & Certified Copy Certified Copy
Status: ‘ & Centificate

ADDITIONAL COPY REQUIRED

FROM: Cheyenne Moseley, LegalZoom.com, Inc.
S Name {Printed of fyped)

100 W. Broadway, ‘Suite 100

Address

Glendale, CA 91210
Chty, State & Zip

323.962.8600 x 7625 |

’ Daytime Telephone. number

onlinefilings@legalzoom.com

. B-mall address: {to be used for {ulure anqual report notification)

PR .
- . e L

NOTE: Please provide the original and une copy. of the articles,

H13000263239 3
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From 3520355181 o 3239624521 Pego MY Owe 1WA 25K 32PM

ARTICLES O INCORTORATION Y./
In complignce.whh Chapier 617, F,S., (Not for Profi). /9/0.
ARTICLEI _ NAME.
Tie eusie of the corporation.shull be: One Faot Inc.

ARTICLE I _ PRINCIFAL OFFPICE )
Friucipal presf nddress - Muiling address, if diffecent Is:
£89 Dorsal Ct,
sMaount Dora, Florida 32757 )

ARTIOLE .
'The parpost for which the to Tparationis orgnuia:d i
Ploage see.altuched. . . .
ARTICLEIV _ MANNER OF BLECTION _The mamner iy which tha direcions ans elecled ad appointed:
Tha mathad by which the diractors of the corporation are elected or appointed will be slated in the bylaws.
ARTICE /OR DIRECTORE.
Namé and Titlo; Michello L. Lanthomne, President, Director _ doie and Title; Michaet Savole, Secretary; Dlraclor
. Aldrosg: 589 Dorser Ci,. " Address: 588 Darsat Ct,_ .
Mount Dore, Florida 32757 Mcuni Dorg, Florda 92757
Name and Tile; Robin-A, Sibley, Treasurer;.Diroctor Name ane Title:_ !
;Addn:ss 589 Dgrset C ) Address;
- Mouni Dora, Ffodda 32767 e
Name and Title: Mg and Tille: l
Address: _ ‘ Address:; R

ARTICLE VI REGISTERED AGENT
The numg &ES Flovita sureet adidress (2.0, Box NOT acceptable) of il registoed agont is;

Michallp L Lanthome
Addlm &89 Dorsel ©4
Maunl Dora, Florida 32757 )
ARTICLE VI INCORPO
The asme angd addiess of the Incorporator s
Nmng! Chayenns Moselay, Legalzoom.gom, 10¢.

Address:. 101 N, Brand Blvd,, 11ih Ficor _
B TRy I ——

[ L

Hireing bearr named ey ngrmem! wgent io.acceps yevvioe uf process for tha.ubove statel corporation ot the plige designated in. tiis
.mﬂ{ﬁm:n, Lam jammar vith el mxept the u a!nnnazt @ pepisigrod agmx am! agr:m to. act b ﬂm c'a;mm{y : .

chmmdegmlm'n of Reglsiomd Agcm Date s

Michofla'L: kenthomo
T aubait ihis dovaprent ond affirny that the Jocts stuted Treln are frue: £ apy gore that gty fobse wﬁ)rmm'fm! submined i w dopynnent.

Y ——— L

-t the Department of State co%( a third degree fulouy ps provided for n s.817.155, F.8. . / /
7 i{cqmmd Sigmmm of Trcorporalol. T Date”

* Cheyenne Moseley-LegalZoom.com, Ing., Assigl. Secretary: = -« oo m o
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Attachment to.
Articles of Incorporation of

OneFootlnc,

| Said organization is organized exclusively for charitable, religious, educational, and
scientific purposes, including, for such purposes, the making of distributions to organizations
that qualify as exempt organizations under the section 501 {c) (3) of the Internal Revenue
Code, or correspundm[, section of any.future federal tax code. The business activity for-said

‘organization is as.follows: To provide low cost interpersonal communication skills and

listening skills to individuals that have graduawd ﬁ:om arecoy cry program wuhm 1 ycar of‘

'-seck:ngmeserVJchfOne}oot L e : S e

e

No part of the net eammgs of this organization shall inure 1o the beneﬂt of or be
distributable to, its-members, trustees, officers, or other private persons, except that the.
corporation shall be authorized and empowered to pay reasonable compensation for services
rendered and 1o make payments and distribulions in fuitherance of the purposes set forth
herein. No-substantial part of the activities of this corporation shall be the carrying on of
propaganda, or otherwise uttemptmg 10 influence:legislation, and this corporation shall not
participaie in, orintervene in {mciudmg, 1 the publishing or-distribution of statements), any-
political campaign on behalf of or in opposition:te any candidate for publicoffice.
Notwithstanding any other provision of this document, the corporation shall not carry on any
other activities not permitted to be carried on {a).by a corporation exempt from federal
income tax-under section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code, or the corresponding
section of any future federal tax code, or (b) by a corporation, contributions to which are
deductible under section 170(c) (2) of the Internal Revenue Code, or.the corresponding
section of any future federal 1ax code.

Upon the dissclution of this corporation, assels remaining shall be distributed for one
of more.exempt purposes within the meaning of Section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue
Code, or corresponding section of any future federal tax code, or shall be distributed to the
federal government, or to a state or local government, for a public purpose. Any such assets
not so disposed of shall be disposed by a Court of Competent Jurisdiction of the county in
which the principal office of the organization is then located, exclusively for such purposes
or to.such organization or organizations, as said Court shall determine, which are organized
and operated exclusively for such purposes.

H13000265239 3

1IIIVGZOIO0 From! Jenet Leieinger



